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The Chesham Society

The Chesham Society

President: Helen Salisbury 07940 803463 E: president@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Chairman: Tony Molesworth 07785 501499 E: chairman@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Vice Chairman: Emily Culverhouse 07540 410130 E: vicechairman@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Treasurer: Pat Hunt 01494 774808 E: treasurer@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Secretary: John Graves 01494 793654 E: secretary@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Programme & Events Emily Culverhouse  E: programme@cheshamsociety.org.uk
�2�I�À���F�H�U��

Focus Editor: Peter Hawkes 07548 735719 E: focus@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Special Projects: (HS2) Jim Conboy 07730 230405 E: hs2@cheshamsociety.org.uk

Planning: Roger Smith 01494 772554 E: planning@cheshamsociety.org.uk 

Database Manager Vacant

Members currently without portfolio:
 Richard Brock 01494 259426
 Andrew Ketteringham 01494 775020
 Mora Walker 07972 281783
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The Market Square was laid out in 1258 and most likely used for cattle

and sheep dealing. Livestock was later moved across the road to Nag’s

Head Yard. A Market House was first mentioned in 1679, and the

building was enlarged (1) in 1856 by Lord Chesham for use as a corn

exchange, where dealers in corn could set up their stands and exhibit

their offerings. After 1870 the flood of cheap corn from North America

made this purpose obsolete, and it came to be used as a Town Hall and

venue for theatre, cinema and gatherings. The bell seen in the clock

tower was rung at 12 o’clock on Wednesdays to denote the opening of

the market. It also originally served to give alarms of fire. It dates from

1748 and has recently been reintroduced to Market Square to strike the

daytime hours.

As the Town Hall fell into disrepair, the clock tower was removed, and

then the whole building was demolished in 1965 (2). The way was clear

for the construction of St Mary’s Way. This road was opened by

Councillor Bill Sills, Chairman of Chesham Urban District Council in

1968 (3) and in 1989 it was converted to two-way traffic over four

lanes, bypassing Market Square by cutting through Church Street, where

the old Darvell’s bread oven was discovered and removed to Chiltern

Open Air Museum (4). The High Street was pedestrianised, and a new

clock tower was opened in 1992 by Town Mayor Andrew Ketteringham

(seen climbing the ladder to start the re-installed clock (5 c/o Donald

Dixon). The local produce market has now returned to its rightful place

(6 c/o Terry Cherrill).      Peter Hawkes, from his forthcoming book

Chesham – a market town

Chairman of Chesham Urban District Council in 1968 ������ 
and in 1989 it was converted to two-way traffic over four 
lanes, bypassing Market Square by cutting through Church 
Street, where the old Darvell’s bread oven was discovered 
and removed to Chiltern Open Air Museum ������. The High 
Street was pedestrianised, and a new clock tower was 
opened in 1992 by Town Mayor Andrew Ketteringham 
(seen climbing the ladder to start the re-installed clock 
(�� c/o Donald Dixon). The local produce market has now 
returned to its rightful place (�� c/o Terry Cherrill). Peter 
Hawkes, from his forthcoming book
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The Market Square was laid 
out in 1258 and most likely 
used for cattle and sheep 
dealing. Livestock was later 
moved across the road to 
Nag’s Head Yard. A Market 
House was first mentioned 
in 1679, and the building was 
enlarged ������ in 1856 by Lord 
Chesham for use as a corn 
exchange, where dealers in 
corn could set up their stands 
and exhibit their offerings. After 
1870 the flood of cheap corn 
from North America made this 
purpose obsolete, and it came to 
be used as a Town Hall and venue for theatre, cinema and 
gatherings. The bell seen in the clock tower was rung at 
12 o’clock on Wednesdays to denote the opening of the 
market. It also originally served to give alarms of fire. It 
dates from 1748 and has recently been reintroduced to 
Market Square to strike the daytime hours.

As the Town Hall fell into disrepair, the clock tower was 
removed, and then the whole building was demolished 
in 1965 ����). The way was clear for the construction of St 
Mary’s Way. This road was opened by Councillor Bill Sills, 
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Chesham - a market town


